
1 would appreciate your prompt reply to these requeStP,., 

'//Jim Lesar 

Sincerely yours, 

JAMES 44. LESAR 
so'rofrtNe.. Y Al LAW 

MAI 9,CAVW/1-1 wrrie:cf , M. W. 

wAnt.MNDYDN. D C. fi:Da194 

Laurence Silberma 
Acting Attorney Gener .1 

Deartment of Ju -tice 
Washington, D. C. 20V30 

Dear Mr. Silberman: 

As you know from 
yet answered, I repre  

my January 15th letter; ,which you lika;v0 
ent Mr. Harold Weisberg. 

ec9inning in 196 
mr. 

has been. surveillance 
the Federal !iureau of 
stated that is 	I 
him. Mr. Mitchell rie 

when he wrote then-Attorney Generak.ohn 
.11 has several times inquired whethr there 
on him or other intrusions into his- life by 
Jnvestigation. Mr. Weisberg specifically 
d been made to him that the FB1 was defaming 
-r denied this. Mr. c>over never responded. 

The Washinuton P)st recently stated that the FBI had conducted 
serveAllance on some iarren Commission critics. The Post also 
stater! that the FBI. h d given some of its information and materiaas 
on Warren Commission •:ritics to former Congressman Hale Boggs. 

Mr. Weisberg is 
critic. On his behal 
FBI's surveillance of 
also esk that you spe 
Congressman P.oggs or 
of or about mr. Weisb 

Because there ma 
that you respond fun 
which M. ',4eist,eJ.,3 d3 

e.r.haps the best known Warren Commission 
f, I request that you disclose whether the 
Warren Commission critics included him. 
ifically state whether or not the FB'),1 provided 
ny other person with Materials or in;fp,rmation 

be some overlap here', 7 further reques7. 
and completely to the specific inquirie$ 

ecLed 	lotim21 	 Gt:n,t"! 1-hn 


